VICTOR NUSE

CONTACT

Address: vct184285@gmail.com, NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE, United Kingdom NE15 9HE

Phone: 07957640907

Email: vct184285@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Professional Healthcare Assistant with years of experience delivering firstclass care and support. Improves physical and mental wellbeing with compassion and clinical knowledge. Compassionate Healthcare Assistant with a comprehensive background in effective, efficient care of elderly patients in care home settings. Providing exceptional care, thorough monitoring and dedication to safe nursing practices for continued patient trust. Maintaining excellent levels of patient care through continued kindness and commitment to safe working practices. Compassionate healthcare professional with experience providing quality patient support

SKILLS

- Safeguarding knowledge
- Personal care
- Elderly care
- Basic life support
- Medication administration

WORK HISTORY

Health care assistant, 04/2024 to Current

Wolf Recruiter Group - New Castle, United kingdom

- Helped service users improve their independence, building strength and confidence to enhance daily living.
- Assisted in all aspects of personal care, retaining comfort and dignity.
- Delivered personal care focused on individual needs, preserving patient dignity and self-esteem.

Healthcare support worker, 10/2023 to Current

Bc care - Shelfied , United Kingdom

- Helped individuals with day-to-day activities while consistently encouraging independence and self-belief.
- Supported patients through personal care tasks such as toileting, showering and feeding, maintaining sensitivity to needs and ensuring comfort, dignity and safety throughout.
- Assisted in all aspects of personal care, retaining comfort and dignity.

Home health care assistant, 09/2023 to Current

Health first care services LTD - Leeds, United Kingdom

- · Operated hoists to move clients in and out of bed.
- Assisted clients with daily household tasks including cleaning, laundry and food preparation.
- Delivered toileting support for clients with mobility issues.

Health care assistant, 01/2018 to 08/2023

Vineway specialist clinic and diagnostic center Akure - Akure , Nigeria

• Assisted in all aspects of personal care, retaining comfort and dignity.

- Delivered personal care focused on individual needs, preserving patient dignity and self-esteem.
- Successfully positioned, lifted and moved patients from bed into wheelchairs, applying safe handling techniques.

Bakery manager, 03/2011 to 08/2018

Ourlovelly bakery - Akure , Nigeria

- Trained junior staff to deliver quality production and operations services.
- Directed retail and wholesale operations, scrutinising and improving existing processes to boost efficiency.
- Produced products to exact recipe specifications.

EDUCATION

B1: 04/2023 IELTS certificate - Lagos, Nigeria

Foundation Degree in Arts: 08/2008 Computer training - Akure, Nigeria

Grade A: Child support, 09/2005 College of education ikere ekiti - Ikere, Nigeria

09/1999

Akure secondery commercial - Akure, Nigeria

09/1993

Primary st Joseph RCM Akure - Akure, Nigerian

LANGUAGES

English

A1

Beginner